
Subject: FW: Grenfell fire/smoke strategy 

Location: Network Hub, 292 Kensal Road 

Start: 23/01/2014 14:00 

End: 23/01/2014 15:30 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Required Attendees: 

Resources: Network Hub, 292 Kensal Road 

-----Orig i na I Appointment----­
From: Claire Williams 
Sent: 14 January 2014 09:33 
To: Claire Williams; M.Smith@maxfordham.com; Janice Wray 
Subject: Grenfell fire/smoke strategy 
When: 23 January 2014 14:00-15:30 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Network Hub, 292 Kensal Road 

Dear both 

This is a session at 2.15pm, to be held at the Hub with earl Stokes, the TMO fire consultant. 

He is to understand/comment on our proposal prior to us meeting the Fire Brigade on 12 Feb. 

Matt, I think you are presenting our proposal with your and Studio E drawings as necessary- so please bring 
with you anything pertinent. 

Janice, I have booked you in too for this- but I am not sure whether it will be your bag! As em ail I cannot 
find a room, so I am asking that earl meets at your desk, and then we can go into a break out area or scrabble 
around to find a layout table. 

Thanks 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 
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t: 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WlO SBE 

~Before printing, please think about the environment 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by 
Mail Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System 
Administrator. This message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this 
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO 
Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this 
email. 
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